20TP032

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Department of Community Development

300 Sixth Street
Kelly Brennan, Planner Il Phone: 605-394-4120
Community Development Department Fax: 605-394-6636
Long Range Planning Division e-mail: kelly.brennan@rcgov.org
city web: www.rcgov.org www.rapidcityareampo.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM: Kelly Brennan, Planner Il
DATE: September 28, 2020

RE: 20TP032 - South Dakota Department of Transportation Transit
Safety Performance Measures

On May 27, 2016, the final rule for statewide and metropolitan transportation
planning was published, based on 2012’s Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21
Century (Map21) and 2015’s Fixing America’s Transportation System (FAST) acts.
This included a requirement for Metropolitan Planning Organizations to either
accept and support the State targets for the Transit Asset Management Plan and
the Public Transportation Safety Plan or to develop its own safety targets. Rapid
Transit System has opted to support the Public Transportation Safety Plan and
Transit Asset Management performance measures established by the South
Dakota Department of Transportation (SDDOT). The goals for the Transit Asset
Management Plan start on page 2. The safety performance measures for the
Public Transportation Safety Plan start on page 6.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Rapid Transit
System's support of the South Dakota Department of Transportation Transit
Safety Performance Measures.
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